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Liam Ryder | Code DP

From: Liam Ryder | Code DP
Sent: 27 September 2023 12:52
To: Terrence Garner
Cc: Mark Sperrin; Mike Carpenter | Code DP; Stephen Garner
Subject: Land east of Rayleigh Road, Thundersley - planning application 23/0085/OUT

Good afternoon, Terry 
 
Thank you for your earlier email with an update re: Lewis Reynolds and Warren Smith of Place Services. 
Hopefully they will come back to you shortly.  
 
We are chasing Hamish Jackson and as you saw earlier will also follow up with Richard Havis (in Lewis 
Reynolds’ absence). I presume we have also not heard anything further from Place Services in relation to the 
HRA for our application at this stage? 
 
I also have some comments on a few of the recommended planning conditions from statutory consultees. I will 
summarise in an email for you, and then perhaps we could discuss in advance of finalising your report?  
 
Finally, subject to hearing back from Place Services within the request timeframe, could I please ask you to 
confirm if we are still on track for your report to be finalised by 6 October 2023? Are you also able to confirm 
the date of the committee meeting to be arranged, and the date that the agenda will formally be published 
(subject to receiving all necessary responses, as discussed last week)?  
 
Kind regards 
Liam 
 

 
 
Liam Ryder MPlan (Hons) MRTPI 
Associate Director 
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01223 290138 
07931 206381 
liamryder@codedp.co.uk 
http://www.codedp.co.uk  

17 Rosemary House, Lanwades Business Park,  
Kentford CB8 7PN  
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This transmission is confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may contain 
privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not copy, distribute or take any 
action in reliance on it.  
 
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender at the e-mail address above.  
 
CODE Development Planners Ltd cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software 
viruses. It is your responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before opening any attachment  
 
 


